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CLARIFICATIONS ON INVITATION TO TENDER 


Publication Reference: 		10th EDF/NHNS/Supplies 2
Publication Date: 			13 July 2012 
Procurement Title: 			Provision of Equipment and Supplies for the National 						Health and Nutrition Survey
Deadline for Submission 
of Tenders: 				25 July 2012 at 1:00 p.m.


	No.
	Item No.
	Request for Clarification
	Response from the Contracting Authority

	1
	Lot 2
	Where in the tender document are the types of supplies listed?
	The list of supplies requested can be located within the ninth document in the tender file labelled: c4f_annexiitechspeciiitechoffer_en.doc. 

The specifications for the supplies begin on page 12 of this document.

	2
	Lot 1
	On pages 4 to 9 under the heading Portion Size Measuring Aids is asking for imprinted items with the Organisations logo and other text on it?
	Under item 6.0 the heading Portion Size Measurement Aids, the term ‘pre-labelled’ means that items will be clearly label with technical details; including weight, name, etc.

It does not mean that items must be imprinted with the Organisation’s logo.

	3
	Lot 1
	On pages 10 to 11 under the caption Household Measures is asking for imprinted items with the Organisations logo and other text on it?
	No, it does not mean that items must be imprinted with the Organisation’s logo.

	4
	Lot 1
	Are all items in Lot 1 considered as one lot?
	Yes, items 1.0 – 11.0 are all within Lot 1

	  5
	Lot 1
	Are items numbered from 8 to 11 in Lot 1 considered promotional items?
	Item 8.0 is not a promotional item but will be used by the enumerators only.
Items 9 – 11 are for promotional use.

	6
	Lot 1
	Are these items (8 to 11) to be imprinted with both the funding and contracting agency logo’s or other artwork?
	No

	7
	Lot 1
	If the answer to 6 above is yes what are the imprint colours to be used?
	N/A

	8
	Lot 1
	Could these items be tendered for separately?
	Items 8 – 11 are to be procured as part of 
Lot 1.
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